Elite 2 NVR8004X

UP to 16CH Tower NVR with 4HDD Bays

User's Manual





Copyright © EverFocus Electronics Corp, Release Date: October, 2014

Notice: This content is subject to be changed without notice.

EVERFOCUS ELECTRONICS CORPORATION

Elite 2 NVR8004X

User's Manual

© 2014 EverFocus Electronics Corp www.everfocus.com

All rights reserved. No part of the contents of this manual may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means without written permission of the EverFocus Electronics Corporation. **Release Date: October, 2014**

QuickTime is a registered trademark of the Apple Computer, Inc. Windows is a registered trademark of the Microsoft Corporation. Linksys is a registered trademark of the Linksys Corporation. D-Link is a registered trademark of the D-Link Corporation. DynDNS is a registered trademark of the DynDNS.org Corporation. Other product and company names mentioned herein may be the trademarks of their respective owners.

Warranty

Based on the RMA policy, EverFocus Electronics Corporation ("EverFocus") will repair or replace, at no charge to the purchaser, any merchandise found to be defective in material or workmanship.

The NVR hardware is covered with a 2-year limited hardware warranty. The supplied adaptor is covered with an 1-year limited hardware warranty.

Safety Precautions

- Refer all work related to the installation of this product to qualified service personnel or system installers.
- > Do not block the ventilation openings or slots on the cover.
- Do not drop metallic parts through slots. This could permanently damage the appliance. Turn the power off immediately and contact qualified service personnel for service.
- Do not attempt to disassemble the appliance. To prevent electric shock, do not remove screws or covers. There are no user-serviceable parts inside. Contact qualified service personnel for maintenance. Handle the appliance with care. Do not strike or shake, as this may damage the appliance.
- Do not expose the appliance to water or moisture, nor try to operate it in wet areas. Do take immediate action if the appliance becomes wet. Turn the power off and refer servicing to qualified service personnel. Moisture may damage the appliance and also may cause electric shock.
- Do not use strong or abrasive detergents when cleaning the appliance body. Use a dry cloth to clean the appliance when it is dirty. When the dirt is hard to remove, use a mild detergent and wipe gently.
- Do not overload outlets and extension cords as this may result in a risk of fire or electric shock.
- Do not operate the appliance beyond its specified temperature, humidity or power source ratings. Do not use the appliance in an extreme environment where high temperature or high humidity exists. Use the NVR at temperatures within 0°C~40°C / 32°F~104°F (Storage). The input power source is 19 VDC / 90W.

Read Instructions

All the safety and operating instructions should be read before the unit is operated.

Retain Instructions

The safety and operating instructions should be retained for future reference.

Heed Warnings

All warnings on the unit and in the operating instructions should be adhered to.

Follow Instructions

All operating and use instructions should be followed.

> Cleaning

Unplug the unit from the outlet before cleaning. Do not use liquid cleaners, abrasive or aerosol cleaners. Use a damp cloth for cleaning

> Attachments

Do not use attachments not recommended by the product manufacturer as they may cause hazards.

Water and Moisture

Do not use this unit near water-for example, near a bath tub, wash bowl, kitchen sink, or laundry tub, in a wet basement, near a swimming pool, in an unprotected outdoor installation, or any area which is classified as a wet location.

Servicing

Do not attempt to service this unit by yourself as opening or removing covers may expose you to dangerous voltage or other hazards. Refer all servicing to qualified service personnel.

Power Cord Protection

Power supply cords should be routed so that they are not likely to be walked on or pinched by items placed upon or against them, playing particular attention to cords and plugs, convenience receptacles, and the point where they exit from the appliance.

Object and Liquid Entry

Never push objects of any kind into this unit through openings as they may touch dangerous voltage points or short-out parts that could result in a fire or electric shock. Never spill liquid of any kind on the unit.

CE

ATTENTION! This is a class A product which may cause radio interference in a domestic environment; in this case, the user may be urged to take adequate measures.

Federal Communication Commission Interference Statement

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one of the following measures:

- •Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- •Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

•Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.

•Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

FCC Caution: Any changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance could void the users' authority to operate this equipment.



This Product is RoHS compliant.



Your EverFocus product is designed and manufactured with high quality materials and components which can be recycled and reused. This symbol means that electrical and electronic equipment, at their end-of-life, should be disposed of separately from your household waste. Please, dispose of this equipment at your local community waste collection/recycling centre. In the European Union there are separate collection systems for used electrical and electronic product.

Please, help us to conserve the environment we live in!

The information in this manual was current upon publication. The manufacturer reserves the right to revise and improve his products. Therefore, all specifications are subject to change without prior notice. Manufacturer is not responsible for misprints or typographical errors. Please read this manual carefully before installing and using this unit. Be sure to keep it handy for later reference.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Intro	itroduction1			
	1.1	Overview			
	Features 2				
	1.3	Packing List			
	1.4 Optional Accessory				
	1.5	Front Panel 4			
	1.6	Rear Panel 5			
2.	Insta	llation6			
	2.1	Hard Disk Drive Installation6			
		2.1.1 Hard Disk Compatibility List			
	2.2	Basic Connection 10			
	2.3	Turning On / Off the Power 10			
	2.4	Connecting the NVR to the Network 11			
		2.4.1 Router or LAN Connection 11			
		2.4.2 Direct High-Speed Connection14			
		2.4.3 One-to-One Connection			
	2.5	Checking the Dynamic IP Address			
3.	Gene	ral Operation			
	3.1	Login / Logout			
	3.2	Live View Window			
		3.2.1 eMap			
		3.2.2 Live View Tool Bar			
		3.2.3 Device List Setup			
		3.2.3.1 Group Settings			
		3.2.3.2 Editing Device Configurations			
		3.2.3.3 Device Type List			
		3.2.3.4 Adding Devices			
		3.2.3.5 Device Indicator			
		3.2.4 Layout Setting			
	2.2	3.2.5 Page Setting			
	3.3	2.2.1 Setting up the Recording Dath			
	2 /	S.S.I Setting up the Recording Path			
	ג. גר	27 Satting			
	5.5	3 5 1 Date / Time 28			
		3.5.2 License			

4.	Specificati	ons
	3.5.7	Motion Detect
	3.5.6	Storage Device Management 41
	3.5.5	Disk Information
	3.5.4	Recording Data Report
	3.5.3	User Management 39



Elite 2 NVR8004X

Chapter



1. Introduction

EverFocus Elite 2 NVR8004X is a professional standalone network video server designed for small and medium-sized businesses (SMB) and enterprises. Operating on a Linux-based system, the NVR offers quick PC-less configuration, network-based surveillance connection, megapixel recording as well as playback, up to 12 TB storage capacities and more. It also supports industry standard compression codec, such as H.264 and M-JPEG. The device is compatible with all EverFocus IP cameras.

Other cutting-edge functions available on EverFocus Elite 2 NVR8004X include multi-channel playback at multiple speed options and easy data search by event date and time. With the newly improved Event Management function, users are now supplied with a much larger range of supported event types and handling options in the database. Suspicious activities and behaviors can be detected and responded to on a much more accurate and timely manner. In addition, EverFocus has further strengthened users' account management for secure access control in vertical markets, such as residential communities, parking lot, retails stores, shopping malls, banks, hospitals, offices, factories and much more. Users may enable and perform the specified functions through the web-based GUI by the Web browser.

EverFocus Elite 2 NVR8004X NVR is the best choice for a complete network-based surveillance solution. It is versatile, flexible and well caters to the needs of the industry.



1.1 Overview





1.2 Features

- Elite 2 NVR8004X can support up to 16 channels
- Hard Drive Configurations in 2 / 4 / 8 / 12 TB
- 4 HDD Bays with removable hot swap trays
- Dual NIC for separation of streaming camera video form LAN / WAN monitoring network
- Built-in web server for single NVR live / playback viewing and configuration
- Raid: 0, 1, 5 and 10 configurable
- Free multi-site CMS displays live and playback video for up to 128 live and 16 playback cameras (dual monitors permit 2 x 64 live views; playback screen replaces one live view) from any combination of Elite 2 and Commander 2



1.3 Packing List

• NVR x 1	Quick Guide x 1
• CD x 1 *see note 3	Mouse x 1
Power Cord x 1	Adaptor x 1
• Standard RJ45 cable x 1	Sticker x 1 *see note 4
Screw x 16 *see note 4	Key x 2 *see note 4

Note:

- 1. Equipment configurations and supplied accessories vary by country. Please consult your local EverFocus office or agents for more information. Please also keep the shipping carton for possible future use.
- 2. Contact the shipper if any items appear to have been damaged in the shipping process.
- 3. The CD contains the IP Utility software, EF Player, JAVA software, Quick Installation Guide, and User's Manual.
- 4. The Sticker, Screws and Keys are contained in the HDD trays respectively.

1.4 Optional Accessory

• EKB200 (USB controller keyboard: connect to the PC to control the PTZ camera connected to the NVR).





1.5 Front Panel



Figure 1-2

No.	Name	Description
1	Status LED	 SYS: Indicates the system is working. EXT: Indicates the NVR is connected to the external storage device or USB dongle. LAN1 / LAN2: Indicates the NVR is connected to the network. HDD1~4: Indicates the internal HDD is activating, but the LED indicators will light up only if you install the HDDs before turning on the NVR. If the NVR is already on and you hot-swap the HDDs, the HDD1~4 LED indicators will still remain on / off as the previous status, please see the example in the note below. PWR: Indicates the power is on.
2	2PowerPress to turn on / off the NVR.3HDD TrayPull the HDD tray out to install the HDD.	
3		
4	Lock	Use the supplied key to lock / unlock the NVR.

Note: For example, if the HDD1 is installed before turning on the NVR, the HDD1 LED indicators will emit light once the NVR is powered on. Then, if you hot-swap either one of HDD1~4, still only the HDD1 LED indictor remains light up. You can reboot the NVR manually and the HDD LED indication will be corrected.



1.6 Rear Panel



Figure 1-3

No.	Name	Description	
1	Reset	Insert a tool into the reset hole to reset the NVR.	
2	VGA Port	The function is currently reserved.	
3	USB3.0 Port	The USB3.0 ports for connecting to a dongle, mouse or external storage device.	
4	USB2.0 Port	The USB2.0 ports for connecting to a dongle, mouse or external storage device.	
5	LAN2 (Static IP)	Connects to the Network. Please see <i>2.2 Basic Connection</i> for more details.	
6	LAN1 (DHCP)	Connects to a router or switch for connecting IP cameras. Please see 2.2 Basic Connection for more details.	
7	Power Port	Connects to the 19 VDC power using the supplied Power Cord.	



Elite 2 NVR8004X

Chapter



2. Installation

2.1 Hard Disk Drive Installation

- 1. Make sure the NVR is power-off, and open the cover on the front panel of the NVR.
- 2. Press the release latch, and the locking arm pops up.



Figure 2-1

3. Gently pull the locking arm to take out the HDD tray.



Figure 2-2

4. Insert 2.5" or 3.5" HDD in the tray.



Figure 2-3



- 5. Secure the HDD with the supplied 4 screws to the tray.
 - a. 3.5" HDD:



Figure 2-4

b. 2.5" HDD:



Figure 2-5

6. Push the HDD tray into the drive bay of the NVR with the locking arm unlatched.



Figure 2-6

7. Close the locking arm until you hear a click.



Figure 2-7

8. Close the cover of the NVR.



2.1.1 Hard Disk Compatibility List

Please use the hard disk models recommended in the list below to ensure your hard disks will be compatible.

Note: If using two or more hard disks, please choose the hard disks with the same capacity.

SATA Hard Disk Model		Capacity
	SV35.5 SATA2 ST3500410SV	500GB
	SV35.5 SATA2 ST31000525SV	1TB
	SV35.5 SATA3 ST3500411SV	500GB
	SV35.5 SATA3 ST31000526SV	1TB
	SV35 SATA3 ST2000VX002	2TB
	Constellation ES.3 SATA3	
	ST4000NM0033	410
Seagate	Constellation CS SED SATA3	ЗТВ
	ST3000NC000	
	CE-Video SATA3 / ST3500312CS	500GB
	CE-Video SATA3 / ST1000VM002	1TB
	CE-Video SATA3 / ST2000VM003	2TB
	CE-Video SATA3 / ST3000VM002	ЗТВ
	CE-Video SATA3 / ST4000VM000	4TB
	ST4000VX000	4TB
	WD40PURX-64GVNYO	4TB
	WD30PURX-64P6ZY0	ЗТВ
	WD20PURX-64P6ZY0	2TB
	WD10PURX-64D85Y0	1TB
	WD10EVDS SATA2	1TB
	WD10EURS SATA2	1TB
	WD10EURX SATA3	1TB
	WD20EVDS SATA2	2TB
	WD20EURS SATA2	2ТВ
Western Digital	WD30EURS SATA2	ЗТВ
	WD10EVVS SATA	1TB
	WD20EFRX	2TB
	WD30EFRX	ЗТВ
	WD4001FAEX	4TB
	WD1600AVVS SATA	160GB
	WD3200AVVS SATA	320GB
	WD5000AVVS SATA	500GB
	WD7500AVVS SATA	750GB
	WD10EVVS SATA	1TB



Elite 2 NVR8004X

	MD03ACA200V	2ТВ
	MD03ACA300V	ЗТВ
	MD03ACA400V	4TB
	DT01ABA050V	500GB
Tashiha	DT01ABA100V	1TB
TUSTIDA	DT01ABA200V	2ТВ
	DT01ABA300V	ЗТВ
	MG03ACA100	1TB
	MG03ACA200	2ТВ
	MG03ACA300	ЗТВ





2.2 Basic Connection

The instructions below describe the connection for the Elite 2 NVR8004X.



- 1. Install 1 to 4 HDDs (Please refer to 2.1 Hard Disk Installation).
- 2. Optionally connect a Mouse and USB Memory Stick to the NVR.
- 3. To manage the NVR over network, it's recommended to connect the supplied standard RJ-45 cable from your network to LAN2 port.
- 4. To connect IP cameras, please use a router or switch to connect between NVR and IP cameras. It's recommended to connect the router or switch to the LAN1 of the NVR.
- 5. Using the supplied Power Cord, connect one end to the 19 VDC port on the NVR and the other end to the power outlet.

Note: Before powering on the NVR, please install the HDDs first. Please see 2.3 USB Dongle Connection and 2.4 Turning On / Off the Power for more details.

2.3 Turning On / Off the Power

Before powering on the NVR, please make sure the internal HDDs have been installed properly. When you have completed the basic cable connections, you are ready to turn on the NVR.

Once connect the supplied Power Cord to the power outlet, the NVR will be powered on. All of the LED indicators on the front panel will light up for a second, but the System and Power LED will remain light up. To turn off the power, simply unplug the Power Cord from the power outlet. You can also press the **Power** button inside the front panel to turn on and off the NVR without unplugging the Power Cord.



2.4 Connecting the NVR to the Network

There are three methods to connect the NVR to the network: **Router or LAN Connection**, **Direct High-Speed Connection** and **One-to-One Connection**.

2.4.1 Router or LAN Connection

This is the most common connection in which the NVR is connected to a router and allows multiple users on and off site to see the NVR on a LAN/WAN (Internet). The NVR must be assigned an IP address that is compatible with its LAN. By setting up port forwarding on the router, you can remotely access the cameras from outside of the LAN via the Internet.



Figure 2-9



Connection Procedure:

- The First step is to purchase or make a straight through cable. We recommend purchasing one if you have never made a straight through cable. Please remember you can not use a cross-over network cable for this application.
- Once you have a straight through cable, plug one end into the LAN port on the back of the recorder and the other into the router.
- Log into the EverFocus NVR menu and go to the Network Setting Menu.
- > To let the router automatically assign an address:
 - Set the Network Type to DHCP. Make sure to write down the IP address and the Gateway.
 - Exit from the Menu to save settings.

To manually assign an address:

- Go to a computer connected on the same network as the NVR.
- Click on the Start button and choose Run.
 If using Windows Vista, choose Search instead.
- Type "command" and click on OK.

In Vista, you will need to double-click on the "Command Prompt" file to open it.

- In the DOS prompt, type "ipconfig" and press Enter.
- The network information will be displayed on a screen similar to the one below. In Windows Vista, look for the information that says "IP v4".



Figure 2-10



- Take the values for Subnet Mask and Default Gateway and input them into the NVR; these values should be exactly the same in both devices. However, you should change the last number of the IP address. For example, if the IP address of the computer is 192.168.2.101, the NVR's IP address should be 192.168.2.50.
- To access the NVR from a computer simply open Internet Explorer and in the address bar type:

http:// (IP address of the NVR)

Note: The NVR's IP address will only work at the location of the NVR. To connect from a different location over the Internet, see below.

To set the NVR for Internet Connection through router:

- The next step is to open ports within your router. Log into the router using a PC and open the following ports.
 - Ports to open: 80
 - If your Internet service provider blocks port 80, you can change it to a different port in the NVR's Network Menu Setup; open/forward that port instead.
 - If you are using a Linksys or D-Link router, see Appendix B for basic support on setting up ports. For any other router, you will need to contact the manufacturer for support.
- To access the NVR from a computer simply open Internet Explorer and in the address bar type:

http:// (the IP address given by your internet service provider)

Note: If you changed to a different port other than 80, you will need to include this at the end of the IP address: http:// (the IP address given by your internet service provider):port number

If you have a WAN Dynamic IP address and have opened the ports, go to 6.7.3 DDNS Setup to configure the DDNS settings.



2.4.2 Direct High-Speed Connection

In a Direct High-Speed Connection, the NVR connects directly to a modem without the need for a router. You need to set the static or dynamic WAN IP address assigned by your ISP (Internet Service Provider) in the NVR's configuration web pages. To access the NVR, just type "http://xxx", where xxx is the IP address given by your ISP. If you have a dynamic IP address, this connection may require that you use DDNS for a reliable connection.



Direct High Speed Modem Connection



Connection Procedure:

- The first step is to purchase or make a straight through cable. We recommend purchasing one if you have never made a straight through cable. Please remember you can not use a cross-over network cable for this application
- Once you have a straight through cable plug one end into the LAN port on the back of the recorder and the other into the high speed modem.
- Log into the EverFocus NVR menu and go to the Network Setting Menu.
- Input the Static IP address, the Subnet Mask, and the Gateway that you obtained from the internet service provider.

Note: If you have a dynamic IP address, you can set the NVR to DHCP to automatically detect the network settings. Therefore, it can use a dynamic IP address.

- Exit from the NVR's Menu to save the settings.
- To access the NVR from a computer, open Internet Explorer and in the address bar type: http:// (IP address given by your internet service provider)

Note: When using this type of connection, only one device can be connected to the modem at a time. You will need to use a computer at a different location to test the connection s.



2.4.3 One-to-One Connection

You can connect directly without using a switch, router or modem. However, only the PC connected to the NVR will be able to view the NVR. You will also have to manually assign a compatible IP address to both the computer and the NVR. Unless the PC has another network connection, the NVR will be the only network device visible to the PC. See the diagram below:

Simple One to One Connection

Figure 2-12

Connection Procedure:

- The First step is to purchase or make a cross-over cable. We recommend purchasing one if you have never made a cross-over cable. Please remember you can not use a straight through network cable for this application.
- Once you have a cross-over cable, plug one end into the LAN port on the back of the NVR and the other into the network card on the back of the computer.
- Log into the EverFocus NVR menu and go to the Network Setting Menu.
- > You must use the Static IP option for this type of connection.
- Assign an IP of 192.168.001.003, a Subnet Mask of 255.255.255.000, and a Gateway of 192.168.001.001. You can ignore DNS Server.
- The next step is to set the computer's network settings to match those of the NVR. You will need Administrator privileges on your Windows machine to do this.
- > To assign a fixed IP address in Windows 2000/XP, follow the instructions below:



• Go to Start. Double-click on Control Panel.



• Click Network and Sharing Center.



• Click Local Area Connection.





• Click **Properties**.

General				
Connect	tion			
IPv4	Connectivity:		No Internet a	ccess
IPv6	Connectivity:		No Internet a	ccess
Medi	a State:		En	abled
Dura	tion:		2 days 01:4	42:59
Spee	d:		1.0	Gbps
D	etails			
Activity		Sent —	Rece	eived
Byte	s:	4,083,358	136,449	9,018
🛞 Pro	operties	Disable	Diagnose	
				Close

Figure 2-16

• Click on Internet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4) and then click Properties.

Networking	Sharing						
Connect using:							
🔮 Intel	Intel(R) Ethemet Connection I217-LM						
	Configure						
This conne	ction uses the following items:						
🗹 🖳 Ci	ent for Microsoft Networks						
🛛 🗹 💂 Fil	e and Printer Sharing for Microsoft Networks						
⊻ 믩Q	S Packet Scheduler						
🗹 📥 Lir	hk-Layer Topology Discovery Mapper I/O Driver						
🛛 🗹 📥 Lir	nk-Layer Topology Discovery Responder						
🗹 📥 Re	aliable Multicast Protocol						
	ernet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4)						
Insta	II Uninstall Properties						
Descriptio	II Uninstall Properties	ļ					
Descriptio Transmis	II Uninstall Properties In sion Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. The default	l					
Descriptio Transmis wide are across d	II Uninstall Properties	l					
Insta Descriptio Transmis wide are across d	II Uninstall Properties on sion Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. The default a network protocol that provides communication iverse interconnected networks.	l					
Descriptio Transmis wide are across d	II Uninstall Properties on ision Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. The default a network protocol that provides communication iverse interconnected networks.						
Insta Descriptio Transmis wide are across d	II Uninstall Properties on sion Control Protocol/Internet Protocol. The default a network protocol that provides communication iverse interconnected networks. OK Cancel						

Figure 2-17

Elite 2 NVR8004X



 Select Use the following IP address. Assign an IP address of 192.168.1.2, a Subnet Mask of 255.255.255.0, and a Default Gateway of 192.168.1.1 and then click OK.

General							
You can get IP settings assigned automatically if your network supports this capability. Otherwise, you need to ask your network administrator for the appropriate IP settings.							
© Oł	otain an IP address automatical	ly					
-© Us	e the following IP address:						
IP ad	ldress:						
Subr	et mask:						
Defa	ult gateway:		•	•			
0 Oł	otain DNS server address autom	naticall	у				
- O Us	e the following DNS server add	resses	:				
Prefe	erred DNS server:		•	•			
Alter	nate DNS server:		•	•	•		
V	alidate settings upon exit				Ad	vanced	
				ОК		Cancel	

Figure 2-18

- Restart both of the computer and the NVR.
- To access the NVR from the computer, simply open Internet Explorer and in the address bar type: http://192.168.1.3





2.5 Checking the Dynamic IP Address

You can look up the IP address and access the Web interface of the NVR using the **IP Utility (IPU)** program, which is contained in the CD. It can also be downloaded from EverFocus' Website: <u>http://www.everfocus.com/HQ/Support/DownloadCenter_p1.aspx</u>. Please connect the NVR in the same LAN of your computer.

1. Install and then start the IPU program

🗗 IP Utility	v4.U.3-bl	13					١Ľ
<u>File Edit V</u> i	ew <u>T</u> ool	<u>H</u> elp					
			۱ 🔬 🕑	Port V	•	Q	\otimes
Macl	ine Name	Model	IP Address	IP Туре	Port	Status	
Elite 2 NV	R8004X		192.168.32.112	DHCP	80		

Figure 2-19

- 2. IPU will automatically search the IP devices connected in the LAN. The default network values of the IP devices will be displayed. By default, the network protocol of the IP device is **DHCP**.
- 3. To optionally configure the Machine Name, IP Address, IP Type or Port Number using the IPU:
 - a. Log in the NVR by checking the desired model and then click the **Log in** icon. The Log in dialog box appears.

🕞 IP Utility v4.0.3-b03		
<u>File Edit View T</u> ool <u>H</u> elp	Log in 🛛 🔀	
😪 🚺 🖾 🔛 🔯 😜	Usemame admin	Q. 🛞
Machine Name Model IF	Password *****	Port Status
Elite 2 NVR8004X 192.168	OK Cancel	30

Figure 2-20

b. Type the Username and Password. Click the **OK** button, the status of the selected camera will display **Login**.

	Machine Name	Model	IP Address	ІР Туре	Port		Status
<	Elite 2 NVR8004X		<u>192.168.32.112</u>	DHCP	80	Login	



Note:

- 1. The default user ID is **admin** and the default password is **11111111**.
- 2. If you select more than one NVRs that have the same user ID / password, you will be able to log in several NVRs at once.



Elite 2 NVR8004X

c. Right click the column to configure the setting. Click **Apply Changes** Mutton to apply and save the settings.

🚯 IP Utility v4.00)	5				
<u>File E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew <u>T</u>	ool <u>H</u> elp					
😪 占 🛛		🗟 😲 🔊	IP Port	\checkmark	Q	\otimes
📃. 🛛 Machine Na	me l	Model IP A	ddress	ІР Туре	Port	Status
Elite 2 NVR8004	X	192.168.	32.130 DHC	P 🗸	30	
			DHC Static PPPo	P E		
		Figure 2	-22			

Note: Most networks uses DHCP to assign IP address, if you are unsure of your network settings, please consult your network administrators for configuration details.

4. To access to the Live View window, open a Google Chrome Web browser, type the IP address of the NVR in the address field and press the Enter key on the keyboard, the Welcome window pops up. Follow the instruction steps to update the latest Plugin version.



Note: The Welcome window will only be prompted for the first time login in order to update the system to the latest plugin version.

5. After reloading the webpage, the login window pops up. Type the user ID and password to log in. By default, the user ID is **admin** and the password is **11111111**.



Figure 2-24



6. Click the Login button, the Live View window (see 3.2 Live View Window) appears.

*	Everfocus											o admin	🕞 Logout
≣ŀ								•	9				•
oe	Device			65	🗄 Page julie1		Close	Sub Windo					Update
List	Group el	vlap Exp	and										
	E IPCAM												
		EAN3300 EAN3300 EDN1220 EDN1220 EDN1220 EDN1220 EDN1220 EDN1220 EDN3240 EDN3260 EDN3260 EDN3200 EFN3320 EFN3320 EFN3320 EFN3320	76 _31_59 -90 -36 -65 -71 -72 -73 -75 -75 -75 -75 -74 -68 -84 -84 -190 -25 -24 -20										
			22	-									
	Layout			9									
ŵ	PTZ Contr	ol		9									
ļ.	Page			2									
	Time Sea	rch											
Q	Digital Zoo	om/Fishey	re										
Eplaye	r API reco	nd Modu	e: all	▼ ,Event	alt OpenWindo	w							

Figure 2-25



Elite 2 NVR8004X Chapter



3. General Operation

You can view the live videos or operate the Live View Window through the Web browser.

3.1 Login / Logout

 To log in the system, open a Google Chrome Web browser, type the IP address of the NVR in the address field and press the Enter key on the keyboard, the Welcome window pops up. Follow the instruction steps to update the latest Plugin version. After reloading the webpage, the login window pops up. Type the user ID and password to log in. By default, the user ID is admin and the password is 1111111.



Note: The Welcome window will only be prompted for the first time login in order to update the system to the latest plugin version.

2. To log out the system, click the **Logout** button on the upper-right corner of the Live View Window. The system will return to the login window.



Figure 3-2



3.2 Live View Window



Figure 3-3

No.	Name	Description
1	List	Click to display the Device List
2	Menu Tree	Click to show / hide the Menu Tree of the Device List.
3	Group	Click to configure the Group settings (see <i>3.2.3.1 Group Settings</i>).
4	Ratio	Click to switch live video ratio between original (source video) and extended (to the layout screen).
5	еМар	Click to display the eMap (see 3.2.1 eMap).
6	OSD Display Mode	Click to show / hide the information of device name and time.
7	Expand / Collapse	Click to expand or collapse the Device List.
8	Full Screen	Click to display the Live View layout in full screen.
9	Option	Click to show / hide the Live View Tool Bar at the bottom of each cell. See <i>3.2.2 Live View Tool Bar</i> for more details.
10	Device Detail	Click to enter the Device List setup page (see 3.2.3 Device List



		Setup).				
11	Live View	Click to display the Live View layout.				
12	Playback	Click to enter the playback page for multi-channel playback.				
13	Close Stream	Click to disconnect the live streams.				
14	Event List	Click to enter the Event List setup page.				
15	Access List	This function is optional. Click to enter the Access Control setup page.				
16	IVS	This function is optional. Click to enter the Intelligent Video Surveillance (IVS) setup page.				
17	Setting	Click to enter the Settings page (see 3.5 Setting).				
18	Add	Click to save the current live layout as a Page in the Page List (see <i>3.2.5 Page Setting</i>).				
19	Logout	Click to log out the system.				
20	Theme Switch	Click to switch the theme between the dark and light.				
21	Layout Detail	Click to enter the Layout Design page. You can further create or modify the personal layout design (see <i>3.2.4 Layout</i> <i>Setting</i>).				
22	Layout	Click to enter the layout page for layout selection (see 3.2.4 <i>Layout Setting</i>).				
23	PTZ Detail	Click to enter the PTZ setup page.				
24	PTZ Control	Click to display the PTZ Control panel.				
25	Page Detail	Click to enter the Page setup page (see 3.2.5 Page Setting).				
26	Page	Click to display the Page List (see 3.2.5 Page Setting).				
27	Time Search	Click to display the Time Search calendar for playback.				
28	Digital Zoom / Fisheye	Click to enter the Digital Zoom / Fisheye operation page.				



3.2.1 eMap

On the Live View Window, click the **eMap** button, the eMap page appears.



Figure 3-4

No.	Name	Description
1	List	Click to display the eMap list.
2	Select	Click to select an eMap picture (PNG, JPG, JPEG, GIF, TIFF).
3	Delete	Click to delete an eMap.
4	Save	Click to save the settings.
5	Clear	Click to clear the eMap settings.



3.2.2 Live View Tool Bar

You can use the Live View Tool Bar to control the main / sub streams, local recording, audio, snapshot and playback of the IP camera. On the Live View Window, click the **Option** button, the Live View Tool Bar appears on the top of the live view cell.



Figure 3-5

No.	Name	Description
1	Stream Type	Click to switch between main and sub stream.
2	Record	Click to start / stop local recording. You have to set up the recording path for the recordings in advance (see 3.3.1 Setting up the Recording Path).
3	Audio (Speaker)	Click to transfer the sound from the device to the client side (remote client PC) if the speakers have been connected to the device. Note that a (built-in) amplifier and external power supply are required for the speakers.
4	Snapshot	Click to take a snapshot. You have to set up the recording path for the snapshots in advance (see 3.3.1 Setting up the Recording Path).
5	Microphone	Click to transfer the sound from the client side (remote client PC) to the device if the microphones have been connected to the client side. Note that a (built-in) amplifier and external power supply are required for the microphones.
6	Quick Playback	Click to display the Quick Playback Bar for playing back (see 3.4 <i>Quick Playback</i>).
7	Close	Click to disconnect the stream.



3.2.3 Device List Setup

You can configure and manage the device list using this page. On the Live View Window, click the **Device Detail** button, the Device List Setup page appears on the right window.

0) 23	466	7	8			9) O
🌋 ZyVision		المراجع أعداء					<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logo <mark>u</mark> t
		9		<u>نې</u>				
©≣ Device	🛛 🎯 Device 🎽	a 1	Total 4				<u>s</u>	
List Group eMap Expand	Host Name		Device Name	IPCAM	Enable	Device Type	IP Address or Do	HTTP Port
	Cis			NVR				
	localhost	EAN3300		DVR	 ✓ 	IPCAM	192.168.37.76	80
EAN3300	localhost	EDN1120		XMS Web	~	IPCAM	192.168.37.90	90
	Iocalhost	EPN4220		Message	~	IPCAM	192.168.37.33	80
■ ■ EPN4220	localhost	EDN3260		Access	~	IPCAM	192.168.37.84	80
				AccessServer				

Figure 3-6

No.	Name	Description
1	Device Detail	Click to enter the Device List setup page.
2	Device	Click to display the Device List.
3	Group / List	Click to switch between Group view and List view for the Device List. You can also setup the Group settings (see 3.2.3.1 Group Settings).
4	Edit / View	Click to switch between Edit and View mode for the Device List. For editing the added devices, see 3.2.3.2 Editing Device Configurations.
5	Export	Click to export the Device List file (.csv).
6	Load Template	Click to download the Device List Template (.csv).
7	Total	Display the current number of the connected devices.
8	Device Type List	Click the drop down list and select the desired device type (see <i>3.2.3.3 Device Type List</i>).
9	Import	Click to import the Device List file (.csv).
10	Delete	Select the desired devices and click the Delete button to remove the devices from the Device List.
11	Add	Click to enter the Maintain page for adding devices. For more details on adding devices, see <i>3.2.3.4 Adding Devices</i> .
12	Device Indicator	The Device Indicator indicates the status of the devices (see <i>3.2.3.5 Device Indicator</i>).



3.2.3.1 Group Settings

You can configure the group settings on this page.

🚣 ZyVision							<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
			Ð	•	P			8
Ø Device	👍 🍽 Device 🗉						Save	Cancel
	🗖 🗖 🕞 Group							
List Group eMap Collapse	EF-TPE							
🔲 🚬 IPCAM	EAN330	0 :0						
EAN3300	🛓 📥 EF-EFJ 💿 💭	* 🗱						
EDN1120		:0						
edn 3260		ō						
EAN3300 EDN1120 EDN1260 EDN3260 EDN3220	EDN12	0) # 0 0						



1. On the Device List setup page, click the **Group** button, and then click the Group folder on the Group List, the modification icons appears.

🕅 ZyVision		
	<u>B (11)</u> H (1)	
⊚ E Device	📕 🎯 Device 🗄	
List Group eMap Collapse	💶 - 🚬 Group 🕑 🍃 🇱	

2. Click the **add node Solution** button and enter a name to add a node.



3. Drag a device from the Device List and drop it to the created group. You can drag multiple devices to a single group.



4. Click the Save button to save the settings.



3.2.3.2 Editing Device Configurations

To edit the added devices, on the Device List Setup page, click the **Edit** icon, click the column you want to configure and input the setting. Click the **Update** button to save the settings.

Ø	Device	ð	9			Total	42	All	•		\odot	٢		\oplus
	Hos	t Nam	e 4	-		Device Name			Enable	Device Type	IP Address or Do	HTT	rP Port	
Cls														
	localhos	t	Ð	AN322	0-31				~	IPCAM	192.168.0.31		8(
	localhos	t	E	AN3300)-32				*	IPCAM	192.168.0.32		80	5
	localhos	t	E/	AN3300)-33				×	IPCAM	192.168.0.33		8(þ



3.2.3.3 Device Type List

You can add devices, image, message or even a Website to the system. On the Device List Setup page, click the Device Type List drop-down list to select a device type.

No.	Name	Description
1	IPCAM	IP camera.
2	DVR	EverFocus DVR.
3	NVR	EverFocus NVR.
4	Message	Display message for Text or Marquee mode.
5	RTSP	RTSP streaming URL.
6	Image	Picture (PNG, JPG, JPEG, GIF, TIFF).
7	Access	Access controller or reader.
8	Access Server	ENS200 Access management server.
9	XMS	EverFocus XMS server.
10	WEB	Web URL.



3.2.3.4 Adding Devices

You can manually or automatically add devices to the NVR. On the Device List Setup page, click the **Add** button, the Maintain page appears.

Manually Adding a Device

Select a device type from the Device Type drop-down list, enter the device information and click the **Save** button to save the settings. The device will be added to the Device List.



Figure 3-9

Automatically Adding Devices

On Figure 3-9, click the **Auto Detection** icon to switch to the Auto Detection page.

🐬 ZWision					i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	o admin 🕞	Logout
				•						•
©≣ Device	4	Device 🐝 user1			Q 🗎 Q					
List Group eMap Collapse		Device Name	Verified	User	Password	Device Type	Model	Brand	MAC Addres	s IPA
		- I				IPCAM		ONVIF		192
		EPN2218				IPCAM	Everfocus	ONVIF		192
EAN3300		EPN4220P				IPCAM	EPN4220P	EverFocus		192
EDN1120		EDN2245				IPCAM	Everfocus	ONVIF	l i	192
🛄 🔍 🖬 EPN4220		EDN3340				IPCAM	EDN3340	EverFocus		192
		EMN2320				IPCAM	EMN2320	EverFocus		192
		EHN3261				IPCAM	EHN3261	EverFocus		192



1. Check the square beside the Device Name to select a desired device. (Note: If multiple devices have the same ID and Password, you can select multiple devices on this step).



2. Type the device ID and Password in the above columns.



- 3. Click the Apply to Select icon to apply the input ID and Password to the selected devices.
- 4. Click the **Authentication** icon, the verified devices will be marked with a check mark.

o	Device 👋 user	1		ର 🖹 ଉ				G	3 6
	Device Name	Verified	User	Password	Device Type	Model	Brand	MAC Address	IP A
					IPCAM		ONVIF		192
V	EPN2218		user1	******	IPCAM	Everfocus	ONVIF		192
V	EPN4220P	 	iser1	*****	IPCAM	EPN4220P	EverFocus		192

5. Click the **Save** button, the device will be listed on the Device List.

3.2.3.5 Device Indicator

The Device Indicator indicates the status of the devices.

	Status	Description
•	Connected	Indicates the devices have been connected with streaming displayed.
٠	Recording	Indicates the live view recording (schedule record) is on.
•	Event Triggered	Indicates an event occurs or an alarm is triggered.
•	No Connection	Indicates there is no connection of this device.
	Disconnect	Indicates the devices have been disconnected.



3.2.4 Layout Setting

You can configure the layout on this page. On the Live View Window, click **Layout** from the left-side bar, select a layout by clicking on the desired layout, the selected layout should be appeared on the right-side window.

To add the devices to the layout cells, on the left-side bar, click **Device**, drag and drop the devices from the Device List to the layout cells.

1 X	E١	/erfocus									o admin	🕞 Logout
≣									0			•
0	D	evice			90		Layout 2+3	Close				6
	La	ayout			10							
All												
		1+3										
		2+3										
		2X2										
		3X3			_							
	,	4/14 8X8										
	2	36										
	1	3*3										
=4		64CH										
¢	PI	۲Z Contro	d		7							
ļļļ	Pa	age			3							
] Ті	me Seard	ch									
Q	Di	igital Zoor	m/Fishey	e								
Eplay	er /	API recor	d Module	e: all	✓ Event	:aH+	OpenWindow					



To create personalized layout, on the left-side bar, click the **10** Layout Detail button, select an editable layout and click the Add button, an edit bar should appear on the top of the window. Use the function buttons to add/delete/merge/separate layout cells. Click the **Save** icon to save the settings.





3.2.5 Page Setting

You can create multiple live view layouts and then save them as pages. Create a layout and then click the **Add** icon on the Live View Window. The layout will be saved in the Page List as a page.

👰 Everfocus						<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
🗐 🖃 🖵 23				•	0		
⊚ ∄ Device	90	📕 Layout 1+3		Close			÷
List Group eMap Expand							
🔲 🛅 ІРСАМ							
EAN3120(32.128) EDN1220(37.71) EDN1220(37.72) EDN1220(37.73) EDN1220(37.73)							
EDN1220(37.75) EDN3160(32.141 EDN3260(32.147 EDN3260(37.84) EDN3260(37.84))						
Layout	10						
🔹 PTZ Control	7						
🚡 Page	4						
🥅 Time Search							
Q Digital Zoom/Fisheye							
Eplayer API record Module: all	▼ ,Event:	al l OpenWindo	w				

Figure 3-12

To modified pages, on the Live View Window, click the **Page Detail** button on the left-side bar and then click the **Update** button.





3.3 Recording

You can set up a weekly recording schedule for the connected devices to record the videos in your computer. The recordings will be saved in AVI files. You have to set up a recording path for the recordings before activating this function (see *3.3.1 Setting up the Recording Path*).

On the Live View Window, click the **Setting** button, click the **Record & Play** menu bar on the left, click **Schedule**, the following Schedule page appears.

🕵 Everfocus	Asia/Taipei	2014/06	/24 10:21:0	01 UTC	> +0800				<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
	==		Ð	0	1					•
*Record & Play	Schedule									
Built-In Calculator	Day of the Week					789	9 10 11	12 13 14 15	16 17 18	19 20 21
Playback Holidays	Monday									
Schedule Archive	Tuesday									
	Wednesday									
▶Event	Thursday									
▶Storage Device	Friday									
	Saturday									
▶Network	Sunday									
▶System Setting	Holidays									
▶User Setting	Recording	Event	Re	ecording	+ Event	Remove	Device List			
	otheuule Nai	ne List		Auu	Арріу	Cancer				

Figure 3-13

Recording Type buttons:



Note: For Event recordings, you have to configure the event settings in advance. On the Live View Window, click the **Setting** button and then click **Event** on the menu bar to enter the Event Setting page. For motion detection setting, please refer to 3.5.7 Motion Detect.

To add a recording schedule to the Schedule Name List:

- 1. Select a recording type by clicking on the Recording Type buttons.
- 2. Move the cursor on a desired time square, click and drag the cursor to set up the time period on each day. The squares will be displayed in blue/yellow/green to indicate which recording type has been applied to the time period.
- 3. Click the **Add** button and enter a name for the recording schedule.
- 4. The recording schedule should be listed in the Schedule Name List.



To apply a recording schedule to the desired devices:

1. Click the **Device List** button, select the desired devices and then click the **Save** button.



2. Select a desired recording schedule from the Schedule Name List drop-down list and then click the **Apply** button.

3.3.1 Setting up the Recording Path

On the Live View Window, click the **Setting** button, click the **User Setting** menu bar on the left, click **Local Save Settings**, the following page appears. Click the **Select** button in the **Save Recording in** field to select a path for the recordings. Click the **Apply** button to save the settings. You can also set up a path for the snapshot images in the **Save Snapshot in field**.



Figure 3-14



3.4 Quick Playback

You can play back the Live View recordings of the cameras stored in the client computer using the internal built-in player. On the Live View Window, click the **Option** button, the Live View Tool Bar appears on the top of the live view cell. Click the **Quick Playback** button, the playback bar appears on the button of the window. You can control the playback bar on this page.



Figure 3-15

The Quick Playback function is designed to play back the recordings start from the pre-configured time. Before using the Quick Playback function, you have to configure the Playback settings in advance. On the Live View Window, click the **Setting** button, click **Record & Play** from the menu bar and click **Playback**, the Playback setup page appears. Enter the desired time for playing back the recording. Take the below image for example, if the current system clock time is 17:35:00, the start time for the playback recording will start from 17:34:00 (60 seconds ago from 17:35:00).



Figure 3-16



3.5 Setting

You can configure the system settings on this page. On the Live View Window, click the **Setting** button, a menu bar appears on the left side of the window. Enter each field to configure the settings.

s Everfocus	Asia/Taipei 2014/06/24 11:31:58 UTC +0800	o admin 🛛 🕞 Logout
	🖬 🕂 🌗 🔋 🐵 🌼	•
Record & Play	System	
Built-In Calculator	Server Name XMS	
Playback	Version 1.0.0.beta63	
Schedule Archive	Model XMS	
▶ Event	Apply Cancel	
▶Storage Device		
[▶] Network		
PSystem Setting		
▶User Setting		
▶User		
System Information		
▶ Access		
Eplayer API record Module: all 🔹 ,Even	t alt OpenWindow	

Figure 3-17



3.5.1 Date / Time

On the left-side menu bar, click System Setting and then click Date/Time. Enter the current date and time, and then click the **Apply** button to save the settings.

💱 Everfocus	Europe/Berlin	2014/06/30 08:49:00	UTC +0200		<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
	==	۰ ا	1			8
Record & Play	Date/Time					
	Date	201	4/06/30			
[▶] Event	Time	14:	49:00			
[▶] Storage Device	Date Format	YY	YY/MM/DD 👻			
	Time Format	24	H 🔻			
[▶] Network	NTP	•				
System Setting	Apply Cancel					
Time Zone Date/Time EKB200 Miscellaneous Customized Title and Icon License						

Figure 3-18

3.5.2 License

On the left-side menu bar, click System Setting and then click License. Enter the data, and then click the **Activate** button to activate the license.

Everfocus						<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
📑 🖬 🖸 🖏 🏪			Ð	0			8
▶Record & Play	License						
	Company Name	Everfocus t	esting 94				
▶Event	Email	ts@everfoc	us.com.tw				
▶Storage Device	TEL	+886-2-269	82334				
	Supported Channe	l Number 🛛 🕇	6				
[▶] Network	Mode	Online	Offline				
* System Setting	Serial Number						
Time Zone	Transaction Numb	er 6F1C490	6C9FC				
Date/Time	Date	2014/06/20	14:17:37				
Miscellaneous Customized Title and Icon	Version	D					
License	Activate						

Figure 3-19



3.5.3 User Management

You can create multiple user accounts with different privileges using this page. On the left-side menu bar, click **User** and then click **User Management**. Click **Change Mode**, click the **Add** button to add a user, input the password for the user, select a user group from the drop-down list and then input the email address of the user. Click the **Save** button, the user should be listed in the User Management list.

Note that there are three group types for the user account: Administrator, Operator and Viewer. Each group type is applied with the fixed privileges as listed below.

🕵 Everfocus		Europe/Ber	in 20	014/06/30 0	9:07:34	UTC +	0200				Ω	admin	🕞 Logout
		==		Ð	•	C	1						6
Record & Play	User	Management											
		User Name		Time	e Zone			Ema	il	User Group	Enable		
▶ Event													
Peterogo Dovico		viewer								Viewer	× .		
Storage Device		operator								Operator	× .		
▶Network		admin		Europe	e/Berlin					Administrator	~		
													0
▶ System Setting	Ch		۸dd	Doloto	Linda	to	Pocot	Deeword					Ψ.
[▶] User Settina			Auu	Delete		le	Reser	assworu					
	Fu	inction Authorit	y D	evice Autr	nority								
User		Applicati	on Nam	e		Query	Only		Mair	tain			
User Management		Desert	A DI										
User Group		Record	& Play										
▶System Information		Hard	Disk										
		Netw	ork										
[▶] Access		System	Setting										
		User S	etting										
		User Man	agemen	t									
		System Inf	ormatio	n									
		Acce	ISS t										
		Lay	10										
		Devi	ice										
		PT	z										
								1/1					Q
Eplayer API record Module: all 🗸 ,Event:	alt	OpenWindow											

Figure 3-20



3.5.4 Recording Data Report

This Recording Data Report shows the recording status of all the devices. On the left-side menu bar, click **System Information** and then click **Recording Data Report**. Click to select a **Date** and **Time**, click **Related Device List** to select devices, and click **Query** to display the recording status report. You can click **By Minutes/ Second** or **By Hour** to show the report in different timeline formats.

Event : A yellow block represents only events are recorded during this time block.

• Recording + Event : A green block represents the continuous and event recording during this

time block.

Recording: A blue block indicates the continuous recording during this time block.

• Abnormal : A red block may result from disconnection, power-loss or ongoing recording during this time block.



Figure 3-21



3.5.5 Disk Information

This Disk Information will automatically show the detailed information of all the installed hard disk drives, such as model name, disk type and capacity. On the left-side menu bar, click **Storage Device** and then click **Disk Information**.

Everfocus	Asia/Qyzylorda 2014/06/26	15:13:40 UTC +0600			o admin 🕞 Logout
🖹 🖬 🗔 💱 🔊			1 🛞 🍪		6
Record & Play	Disk Information				
) Event	Name	Туре	Model	HDD Capacity	Smart Support
Lioin					
Storane Device	Disk1	DISK	WDC WD4000FYYZ-01UL1B0	4.00 TB	
ciolage benee	Disk2	DISK	WDC WD4000FYYZ-01UL1B0	4.00 TB	
Disk Information	Disk3	DISK	WDC WD4000FYYZ-01UL1B0	4.00 TB	
Storage Device Management iSCSI setting	Disk4	DISK	WDC WD4000FYYZ-01UL1B0	4.00 TB	
RAID Management	hdd1	RAID	raid5	11 TB	
[▶] Network [▶] System Setting					
[▶] User Setting					
▶User					
System Information					
▶ Access					

Figure 3-22

3.5.6 Storage Device Management

You can manage all the storage devices on this page. On the left-side menu bar, click **Storage Device** and then click **Storage Device Management**. Click **Format** to format the HDD for the first time. (WARNING: This will effectively ERASE the ENTIRE hard disk!) Click **Add** to add a new group, enter a group name, and then drag and drop the disks from the Unused Group to the newly created group. Click **Apply** to group the disks.

Everfocus	Asia/Qyzylorda	2014/06/26 15:33:55 UT	C +0600					<u>o</u> admin	🕞 Logout
• E • 53 •		==		P					8
[▶] Record & Play	Storage Device Management								
15 mil	Name	Туре	HDD Capacity	U	lsed	Available	%	Format	
Fevent									
Storage Device	hdd1	RAID	11 TB	1.8	TB	8.6 TB	18%	Format	
Disk Information Storage Device Management	Storage Device Group Manag	ement							
iSCSI setting RAID Management		x							
	Group hdd 1 Members: hdd 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I								
⁺ Network									
[▶] System Setting									
[▶] User Setting									
⁺User									
System Information	Nam	e	Auto Erase Recording	g/Day(s)		Overwrite		Lock %	
Maran									
· Alless	hdd1				×				
	Add Apply								

Note that one disk can only be added to one group.

Figure 3-23



You can also configure the detailed settings for each group.



Figure 3-24

Auto Erase Recording / Day(s): The hard disk will automatically erase video after it has been on the hard drive for the entered number of days.

Overwrite: Check the box to overwrite the hard disk when the capacity is used up to 99% (the capacity does not include the locked space of the disk).

Lock %: Enter a percentage for a write protected segment of the hard disk (will not be overwritten). However, this locked space is currently reserved.

For example, if you check the **Overwrite** box and you set 20% of the locked disk space, when the disk is used up to 99% of the remaining 80% unlocked space, it will start overwrite the disk.

Live View button, and then click

To save the IP camera recording to this disk group, please see below:

1. Go to the Live View page by clicking the **Device Detail**.

0 Device Total 69 Device Type IP Address or Do... Но Enable HTTP Port • CIS localhost FF Web http://www.evenfoc 192.168.37.105 105 ХМЗ 192.168.37.105 localhos NVR8004X_124 NVR 192.168.37.124 192.168.37.150 ens2000 192.168.37.150 Acce 192.168.37.150 301 Access 192.168.37.183 80 192.168.37.150 302 Access 192,168,37,184 192.168.37.150 910 192.168.37.185 Access localhos EMN2320-77 IPCAM 192.168.37.77 localho EDN1120-90 IPCAM localhos EPN4122-112 IPCAM 192.168.37.112 192.168.31.217 Iocalhos EZN3340-217 IPCAM Iocalhost EDN3260-133 IPCAM 192.168.37.133 Iocalhosi ETN2261-91 IPCAM Iocalhos EPN4220-114 IPCAM 192.168.37.114 localhos envr8304d-32.138 NVR 192.168.32.138 localhos TEST Messag ~ localhos Image client/images/Devi Messag AA Iocalhos EDN2245-132 IPCAM 192.168.37.132 localho EDN2245-129 IPCAM 192.168.37.129 **I** EZN1160-125 IPCAM 192.168.37.125 80 Iocalhos EZN1160-126 IPCAM 192.168.37.126 80 Layou Iocalhos EDN3260-84 IPCAM 192.168.37.84 80 IPCAN EDN1220-120 192.168.37.120 PTZ Control 192.168.37.71 IPCAM EDN1220-75 80 EDN1220-74 IPCAM 192 168 37 74 80 IPCAM EDN1220-73 IPCAM 92 168 37 7

Figure 3-25



2. Double-click a device to display the device setting, and then click **Storage Device** to select a desired disk group.



Figure 3-26

3. Click the Save button on the upper-right corner of the page.



Figure 3-27



3.5.7 Motion Detect

You can set up the motion detection of the IP camera on this page. On the left-side menu bar, click **Event** and then click **Motion Detect**. Check the **Enable** box on the devices which you want to set up the motion detection setting, and then click **Edit Motion Grid** to bring up the motion setting page.

On the left side, click on a device or select multiple devices and its image will be displayed at the right side. Click and drag a rectangle on the image to set up a motion area, and the selected area will be highlighted in blue. You can only set up one motion area. Click **Apply** to save the setting.

Everfocus	Asia/Qyzylorda 2014/06/26 15:39:01	UTC +06	00				1	admin 🕞 Logou
i 🖶 🖬 🗖 🔯 🔊		==		1				
Record & Play	Motion Detect							
* Event	Apply Cancel Multi-Save Edit	Motion Grid						
	Device Name	Enable	Pre-Alarm Rec	ord(Sec.)	Post-Alarm Record (Sec.)	Email Notify	Alarm Popup	Auto Lock
Connection Lost Motion Detect		•						
IOINPUT Swetern Event	EAN3300-76		10		10			
oyacın Erem	EDN1120-90		10		10			
Storage Device	EDN1220-117		10		10			
	EDN1220-120		10		10			
[▶] Network	EDN1220-71		10		10			
	EDN1220-72		10		10			
[▶] System Setting	EDN1220-73		10		10			
	EDN1220-74		10		10			
[▶] User Setting	EDN1220-75		10		10			
	EDN2245-129		10		10			
[▶] User	I < P I 1/4							
"System information								
Access								

Figure 3-28



Elite 2 NVR8004X

Chapter



4. Specifications

Model	Elite 2 NVR8004X						
System							
Channels	Comes with 4 Licenses (Expandable to 16)						
OS	Embedded Linux						
View Mode	Can duplicate cameras with Digital Zoom/Digital PTZ views for each						
	separately						
Recording Modes	Continuous record, record by schedule, event trigger record, digital						
Necoluling Modes	input trigger record						
Recording Resolution	Up to full camera resolution						
Compression Supported	H.264 / MJPEG						
Audio	Bi-directional transmission, 1 audio channel per video channel						
Audio	(depending on specification of IP device)						
Max Client Limit	Live View up to 128 Streams						
Storage							
Internal HDD	4 SATA II HDD bays with Removable Hot Swap Trays						
Video Storage	up to 12TB						
Raid	0,1, 5, 10 configurable						
Interface							
Network Interface	Gigabit RJ45 Ethernet Port x 2						
Other Interface	USB 2.0 x 2; USB 3.0 x 2 (on back panel)						
Alarm I/O	Dependent on supported camera						
Function							
Event Trigger	Yes						
Natification	Dependent on supported camera "On Screen Display" for event						
Notification	notification, Trigger alarm output , send email notification						
Е-Мар	Supports E-map with device indicator						
Bandwidth Monitor	Displayed in Client Screen						
Llear Dighte	Create unique user ID and password with user rights management						
Management	for per camera live &/or playback access; restrict ability to backup						
wanagement	and/or delete data						
PTZ	PTZ Control of supported cameras						
Digital PTZ	Can zoom to selected view on any camera						
Recording Rate	Max 100Mbps, Max 30 FPS per camera						



Multi-Channel	Live view any camera in any cameo. Duplicate cameras for digital
	PTZ view. Web Browser view up to 128 cameos.
Multi-Channel Playback:	Up to license limit/max 16 cameras simultaneous on screen
	Time/Date via calendar and time bar; Intelligent search with modes:
Search Function	general motion, missing object, camera occlusion, foreign object,
	signal lost
Video Export to:	Snapshot in JPEG format; video export in AVI format
	Live view: Max 128 cameos (up to 2 windows with up to 64 views on
	each monitor at 1 PC)
	Playback view: up to 16 cameras (replaces one Live View screen
Remote Video Access	during playback at PC)
via Free Client Software	PC Remote backup function (multiple channel backup up to 16
	channels)
	Mobile phone/PDA/tablet: free app with live multi views (No limit
	for number of installations for all remote applications)
Pomoto Maintonanco	Internet Explorer 9 and later, Firefox 4.0-9.0, Chrome (Windows
	version)
Remote Live View	Live view, preset/go, PTZ, remote I/O, snapshot, multi-view, digital
Control	PTZ, advanced E-map, bandwidth control
General	
Power	DC 19VDC , 4.74A
Power Consumption	90W max; AC to DC power supply included with NVR
Temperature	32°F~104°F
Housing	Compact Desktop Lockable front door
Dimensions	140 mm x 183 mm x 219 mm / 5.51" x 7.16" x 8.62"
Weight	2.97 kg / 6.55 lbs (without HDDs)
Certifications	CE, FCC

Remote Client System Minimum Requirement				
OS	Windows XP (32-bit) / Win7 (32 and 64-bit) / Mac OS X			
CPU	Intel Core 2 Duo, 2.6GHz			
RAM	1GB			
LAN Transmission Speed	10/100/1000 Mbps (RJ45)			
Web Client	Internet Explorer 9 and later, Firefox 4.0-9.0, Chrome (Windows version)			
Mobile iViewer	iPhone, iPad, Android			

Global CCTV

Suite 1 (upstairs), 24 Hammond Rd Cockburn WA 6164 AUSTRALIA

Tel : +61 8 9417 1767

eMail : info@globalcctv.com.au

